

DRAFT I

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

Chapter 126

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

ARTICLE I

General Provisions

- § 126-1. Definitions of words and phrases.
- § 126-2. Authority to install traffic control devices.
- § 126-3. Implementation of provisions.

ARTICLE II

Traffic Regulations

- § 126-4. One-way roadways.
- § 126-5. Prohibited turns at intersections.
- § 126-6. U-turns.
- § 126-7. Through ~~streets~~Streets.
- § 126-8. Stop ~~I~~intersections.
- § 126-9. Yield intersections.
- § 126-10. Speed regulations.

ARTICLE III

Parking, Standing and Stopping

- § 126-11. Statutory authority; scope.
- § 126-12. Application of Article.
- § 126-13. Parking within marked spaces.
- § 126-14. No parking at any time.
- § 126-15. Seasonal parking restrictions.

DRAFT I

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

- § 126-16. Stopping and standing prohibited.
- § 126-17. Parking prohibited certain hours.
- § 126-18. Limited time parking.
- § 126-18.1. Parking at Chestnut Street Shopping Center.
- § 126-18.2. Handicapped parking.
- § 126-18.3. Trailers.
- § 126-18.4. ~~Tour Buses. Exclusions~~ [Added __ - __ -2023 by L.L. __ -2023].
- § 126-18.5. Resident permit parking. [Added - -2023 by L.L. -2023]
- § 126-18.6. Parking meters. [Added - -2023 by L.L. -2023]

ARTICLE IV
Enforcement and Penalties

- § 126-19. Enforcement by Police Department.
- § 126-19.1. Removal of vehicles parked in prohibited areas or abandoned.
- § 126-20. Enforcement procedure.
- § 126-21. Traffic infractions.
- § 126-22. Penalties for speeding violations.
- § 126-23. Penalties for parking violations.
- § 126-24. Additional penalty provisions.

ARTICLE V
Miscellaneous Provisions

- § 126-25. When effective.
- § 126-26. Severability.
- § 126-27. Repealer.

ARTICLE VI
Schedules of Regulations

- § 126-28. Schedule I: One-Way Roadways.

DRAFT I

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

§ 126-29. **Schedule II: Prohibited Turns at Intersections.**

§ 126-30. **Schedule III: U-Turns Prohibited.**

§ 126-31. **Schedule IV: Through Streets.**

§ 126-32. **Schedule V: Stop Intersections.**

§ 126-33. **Schedule VI: Yield Intersections.**

§ 126-34. **Schedule VII: Speed Regulations.**

§ 126-35. **Schedule VIII: No Parking at Any Time.**

§ 126-36. **Schedule IX: Seasonal Parking Restrictions.**

§ 126-37. **Schedule X: No Stopping or Standing.**

§ 126-38. **Schedule XI: No Parking Certain Hours.**

§ 126-39. **Schedule XII: Limited Time Parking.**

§ 126-40. **Schedule XIII: Truck Exclusions.**

§ 126-41. **Parking in Municipal Parking Lots.**

§ 126-42. **Restricted Parking.**

§ 126-43. **Schedule XIV: Resident Permit Parking. [Added - -2023 by L.L. -2023].**

Formatted: Font color: Dark Red

[HISTORY: Adopted by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Cold Spring 9-12-1978 as L.L. No. 2-1978. Amendments noted where applicable.]

GENERAL REFERENCES

Zoning - see Ch. 134.

§ 126-1

§ 126-13

**ARTICLE I
General Provisions**

§ 126-1. Definitions of words and phrases.

- A. The words and phrases used in this Chapter shall, for the purposes of this Chapter, have the meanings respectively ascribed to them by Article I of the Vehicle and Traffic Law of the State of New York.
- B. The following words and phrases, which are not defined by Article I of the Vehicle and Traffic Law of the State of New York, shall have the meanings respectively ascribed to them in this section for the purposes of this Chapter:

CROSSWALK ZONE – The no-parking, setback area on either side of a crosswalk, as indicated by street striping, which widens sightlines at crosswalks to meet NY State crosswalk safety standards. [Added - -2023 by L.L. -2023]

~~MOBILE PARKING METER APPLICATION – An application on a smart phone or accessible via a toll free number which enables a person to pay to park in a parking meter zone upon entering the vehicle’s license plate number, a method of payment, and the duration of time parking is desired or allowed for that zone. [Added 6-29-2021 by L.L. 2-2021]~~

METERED PARKING ZONE – A paid, and during some hours unpaid, public parking area designated by ordinance where a vehicle may be temporarily parked and allowed to remain for the period of time indicated on the meterParking Meter Kiosk, Mobile Parking Meter App, and/ or signage. [Added - -2023 by L.L. -2023]

MOBILE PARKING METER APPLICATION OR PAYMENT PARKING METER KIOSK – Any application notated on street parking and Municipal Parking Lot signage for parking meter payments, or mechanical device or meter, not inconsistent with this article, placed or erected for the regulation of parking by authority of this article. [Added - -2023 by L.L. -2023]

MUNICIPAL PARKING LOT – A piece of property owned by the Village of Cold Spring where multiple parking spaces exist, and which can only be accessed by entering the parking lot through a driveway entrance.

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", First line: 0", Border: Top: (No border), Bottom: (No border), Left: (No border), Right: (No border), Between : (No border)

Commented [ES1]: Re: Marie's comment on consistency of defined term for parking meter zone vs Meter Parking Zone.

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0"

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

~~OFFICIAL TIME STANDARD – Whenever certain hours are named herein or on traffic control devices, they shall mean the time standard which is in current use in this state.~~

Commented [ES2]: Re: Marie's comment regarding the lack of use of this term in the chapter, this was a part of the previous code and seems unnecessary.

~~PARKING METER APP OR PAYMENT KIOSK – Any app notated on street parking signage for parking meter payments, or mechanical device or meter, not inconsistent with this article, placed or erected for the regulation of parking by authority of this article. [Added – -2023 by L.L. -2023]~~

Commented [ES3]: Re: Marie's comment on "Payment Kiosk vs Parking Meter Kiosk" requesting consistency of term.

Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Not Bold
Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25"

~~PARKING METER SPACE – Any space within a parking meter zone Metered Parking Zone which has a Parking Meter kiosk or is located in an area controlled by a Parking Meter Application and which is duly designated for the parking of a single vehicle by lines painted or otherwise durably marked upon the curb or the surface of the street adjacent to or adjoining parking meter signage. [Added - -2023 by L.L. -2023]~~

Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Not Bold
Formatted: Font: 12 pt
Formatted: Font: 12 pt
Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25"

~~PARKING METER AREA – Any and all streets, or Municipal Parking Lots, set aside under the provisions of this article for the installation and operation of parking meters and upon which Parking Meter Kiosks and or Mobile Parking Meter Application signage, have been installed and are in operation. [Added - -2023 by L.L. -2023]~~

Formatted: Font: 12 pt
Formatted: Font: 12 pt
Formatted: Font: 12 pt
Formatted: Font: 12 pt
Formatted: Font: 12 pt
Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Not Bold
Formatted: Font: 12 pt

~~RESIDENT PERMIT PARKING AREA – (See ChH. 127 Residential Parking Program) – A street parking area designated by ordinance where a resident vehicle with a permit, or service personnel or guest vehicles with temporary permits, may be temporarily parked and allowed to remain for the period of time indicated on the adjacent street signage. [Added - -2023 by L.L. -2023]~~

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25", Border: Top: (No border), Bottom: (No border), Left: (No border), Right: (No border), Between : (No border)

~~STOP INTERSECTIONS – Intersections at with one or more entrances of at which stop signs are erected. [Added - -2023 by L.L. -2023]~~

~~STREET PARKING – Parking spaces, whether parallel, diagonal, or perpendicular, on the side of a public street or roadway, that is directly accessible by vehicles from that street or roadway.~~

Formatted: Indent: First line: 0", Right: 0.01", Space Before: 14.6 pt, Line spacing: Multiple 0.99 li, No widow/orphan control, Tab stops: Not at 0.2" + 0.5"

~~THROUGH STREETS – Every street, or portion thereof, at the entrances to which vehicular traffic from intersecting streets is required by law to stop before entering or crossing that street, and where when stop signs are erected as provided in this Chapter. [Added - -2023 by L.L. -2023]~~

Formatted: Font: Bold
Formatted: Line spacing: Multiple 1.08 li

§ 126-2. Authority to install traffic control devices.

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", Border: Top: (No border), Bottom: (No border), Left: (No border), Right: (No border), Between : (No border)

The Village of Cold Spring shall install and maintain traffic control devices when and as required under the provisions of this Chapter, to make effective the provisions of this Chapter, and may install and maintain such additional traffic control devices as the Board of Trustees may deem necessary to regulate, warn or guide traffic under the Vehicle and Traffic Law of the State of New York, subject to the provisions of §§ 1682 and 1684 of that law.

§ 126-3. Implementation of provisions.

DRAFT I

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

The provisions of this Chapter shall be implemented by the adoption of regulations by the Board of Trustees or an officer or agency authorized by it pursuant to § 1603 of New York State Vehicle and Traffic Law and § 20-2002 of New York State Village Law. Such regulations shall be placed in the appropriate schedule established by this Chapter for the recording of such regulations. Such schedules shall be attached to and form a part of this Chapter, and a violation of any regulation contained in said schedules shall be deemed a violation of this Chapter. [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]

§ 126-4

§ 126-10

ARTICLE II Traffic Regulations

§ 126-4. One-way roadways.

The streets or parts of streets described in Schedule I (§126-28) are hereby designated as one-way streets, and vehicles shall proceed only in the direction indicated.

§ 126-5. Prohibited turns at intersections.

No person shall make a turn of the kind designated (left, right, all) at any of the locations described in Schedule II (§ 126-29).

§ 126-6. U-turns.

The turning of vehicles so as to proceed in the opposite direction (otherwise known as a “U-turn”) is hereby prohibited on those streets designated in Schedule III (§126-30).

§ 126-7. Through ~~streets~~Streets.

The streets or parts of streets described in Schedule IV (§126-31), are hereby designated as ~~T~~through ~~S~~streets, and stop signs shall be erected at entrances thereto as indicated. All vehicles shall comply with said signs. See New York State Vehicle and Traffic Law, Art 1, § 149. [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]

§ 126-8. Stop ~~I~~intersections.

The intersections described in Schedule V (§ 126-32) are hereby designated as ~~S~~stop ~~I~~intersections, and stop signs shall be erected as indicated.- All vehicles shall comply with said signs.

§ 126-9. Yield intersections.

The intersections described in Schedule VI (§126-33) are hereby designated as yield intersections, and yield signs shall be erected as indicated.- All drivers of vehicles shall comply with said signs.

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

§ 126-10. Speed regulations.

The maximum speed at which vehicles may proceed on or along any ~~roadways streets or highways~~ ~~that are not state roads~~ within the Village is hereby established at ~~thirty (30) twenty-five~~ (25) miles per hour, except that the speed limit for vehicles proceeding on or along those streets or parts of streets described in Schedule VII (§ 126-34) shall be as indicated in said schedule. See NY State Vehicle and Traffic Law Art. 39 §1643.

**ARTICLE III
Parking, Standing and Stopping**

§ 126-11. Statutory authority; scope.

This Article is enacted pursuant to the authority of § 1640 of New York State Vehicle and Traffic Law. The restrictions herein are in addition to those set forth in Article 32 of the New York State Vehicle and Traffic Law. **[Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]**

§ 126-12. Application of Article.

The provisions of this Article shall apply except when it is necessary to stop a vehicle to avoid conflict with other traffic or in compliance with the directions of a police officer or official traffic control device.

§ 126-13. Parking within marked spaces.

Wherever a space shall be marked off on any street for the parking of an individual vehicle, every vehicle there parked shall be parked within the lines bounding such space. It shall be unlawful to park any vehicle across any line or marking of a parking space or in such position that the vehicle shall not be entirely within the area designated by such line or markings.

§ 126-14. No parking at any time.

The parking of vehicles is prohibited at all times on those streets or parts of streets described in Schedule VIII (§126-35).

§ 126-15. Seasonal parking restrictions.¹

A. No motor vehicle, trailer or wheeled conveyance shall be allowed or permitted to stop, unattended by a licensed driver, or to stand or park, on any Village road or highway or on any town, county or state highway within the Village during the winter season between dates and hours to be set by the Village Board by regulation. (See Schedule IX, §126-36.)

Commented [ES4]: Re: Marie's correction.

¹ Editor's Note: Seasonal parking regulations, originally adopted November 21, 1977, as L.L. No. 6-1977, were carried forward into this chapter under the provisions of No. 2.1978 adopted September 12, 1978.

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

B. The purpose of this section is to facilitate the orderly and unobstructed passage of snow plowing and snow removal equipment during each winter season.

§ 126-16. Stopping and standing prohibited.

The stopping and standing of vehicles is hereby prohibited in the locations described in Schedule X (§126-37).

§ 126-17. Parking prohibited certain hours.

The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited in locations described in Schedule XI (§ 126-38) during the times indicated.

§ 126-18. Limited time parking.

Unless a notification has been made to the Cold Spring Police Department by the vehicle owner, a vehicle can park on a public street only 14 days before it must be moved. Any vehicle that remains on a public street parking area beyond that limit shall be declared an abandoned vehicle and may be subject to removal by the Cold Spring Police Department (ref. § 126-19.1. Removal of vehicles parked in prohibited areas or abandoned.) [Added - -2023]

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

A. The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited in the locations described in Schedule XII (§126-39) for a longer period of time than that designated. It shall be unlawful to cause, allow or permit any vehicle to be parked overtime or beyond the period of legal parking time established. **[Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]**

B. When a vehicle remains parked for a period in excess of that allotted, a new period of parking will be deemed to have commenced for purposes of constituting a separate offense under this Article, and each succeeding period of time equal to that originally allotted shall be deemed to constitute a separate offense. For example, if parking is limited to two (2) hours and a vehicle remains parked in excess of two (2) hours, a new period of parking shall be deemed to commence at the end of the two (2) hour period, and each succeeding two (2) hour period during which said vehicle remains parked shall constitute a separate offense.

§ 126-18.1. Parking at Chestnut Street Shopping Center. [Added 8-12-80 by L.L. No. 2-1980; Amended 2/14/2017 by L.L. No. 1-2017]

A. The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times within the marked and posted fire lane area in front of the retail shops in the shopping center known as the “Chestnut Street Shopping Center,” commonly known as the “~~FoodTown~~ Foodtown Shopping Center” at the intersections of Chestnut Street and Benedict Road in the Village of Cold Spring. **[Amended 5-27-03 by L.L. 2003-01; 2-14-17 by L.L. 1-2017; 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]**

B. Any authorized law enforcement officials shall have the authority to remove and store any vehicle parked in such area during snowstorms, floods, fires or public emergencies or found unattended in such area where such vehicle constitutes an obstruction to traffic or where such

DRAFT I

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

| parking is prohibited. -Actual and reasonable charges for such removal and storage shall be paid by the owner or operator of any such vehicle so removed or stored. The sanctions imposed by these sections shall be in addition to those authorized under Article IV, Enforcement and Penalties, of this Chapter.

§ 126-18.2. Handicapped parking. [Added 8-11-81 by L.L. No. 2-1981]

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", Border: Top: (No border), Bottom: (No border), Left: (No border), Right: (No border), Between : (No border)

A. The Village Clerk of the Village of Cold Spring is hereby designated as the agent for the issuance of special parking permits to handicapped residents of the Village of Cold Spring in accordance with the following:

- (1) Such permit shall be in the form and style as may be prescribed by the Commissioner of Motor Vehicles, pursuant to § 1203-a (Parking Permits for Handicapped Persons) of the Vehicle and Traffic Law of the State of New York.
- (2) Application for special permit shall be on forms prescribed for said purpose by the Commissioner of Motor Vehicles and in accordance with the procedures and guidelines established by said Commissioner and the State Advocate for the handicapped.

B. Handicapped parking in the B-2, ~~and B-3, and B-4 and B4-A~~ zoning districts. **[Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021] [Amended - -2023 by L.L. -2023]** Whenever a business or facility in the B-2, ~~and B-3, or B-4 or B4-A~~ zoning districts have filed a written request with the Village Board of the Village of Cold Spring to regulate traffic in parking areas, pursuant to New York State Vehicle and Traffic Law, § 1640-a, or whenever a business or facility in the B-2, ~~or B-3, or B-4 or B4-A~~ zoning districts are otherwise required to do so pursuant to law, such business or facility in the B-2, ~~or B-3, or B-4 or B4-A~~ zoning districts shall provide parking spaces to be used solely by vehicles displaying parking permits for handicapped persons. Such parking spaces shall be provided in accordance with the following:

- (1) The spaces shall be located in the general parking area of the business or facility in the B-2, B-3 or B-4-A zoning districts and shall be in close proximity to an entrance to one (1) or more of the stores in the businesses or facilities in the B-2, B-3 or B-4-A zoning districts. **[Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]**
- (2) Each designated space shall be marked by a sign which clearly indicates that such spaces are reserved for the use of persons possessing a special parking permit for handicapped persons.

C. Parking spaces. **[Added 12-6-1985 by L.L. No. 1-1985;² [Amended 6-12-1990 by L.L. No. 1-1990; 2-14-2017 by L.L. 1-2017]**

- (1) There shall be provided on specific public streets in the Village of Cold Spring parking spaces to be used solely by vehicles displaying parking permits for handicapped persons in accordance with provisions of Subsection A of this section and/or permits issued under the provisions of § 1203-a or 404-a of the Vehicle and Traffic Law of the State of New York. **[Amended - -2023 by L.L. -2023]**

² Editor's Note, This local law also redesignated former Subsection C as Subsection D

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

(+)

~~§ 126-18.2~~ ~~§ 126-18.2~~

~~accordance with provisions of Subsection A of this section and/or permits issued under the provisions of § 1203-a or 404-a of the Vehicle and Traffic Law of the State of New York.~~

(2) There shall be provided under the provisions of this section ~~seven-eleven (711)~~ parking spaces at the following locations: [Amended 3-12-2013 by L.L. 2-2013; Amended 2-14-2017 by L.L. No. 1-2017] [Amended - -2023 by L.L. -2023]

(a) One (1) space on the south side of Main Street 20 feet east of the crosswalk between ~~875~~ and ~~87-91~~ Main Street, Cold Spring. [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]

(b) One (1) space on the north side of Main Street 20 feet west of the crosswalk at the intersection of Main Street and Garden Street. [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]

(c) One (1) space in front of 17 Kemble Avenue, Cold Spring.

(d) One (1) space ~~in front of 34~~ in municipal street parking strip at corner of Kemble Avenue and ~~T~~the Boulevard., Cold Spring. [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021] [Amended by L.L. -2023]

(e) One (1) space in front of 238 Main Street, Cold Spring.

(f) One (1) space in front of 241 Main Street, Cold Spring.

(g) One (1) space in front of 2 Main Street, Cold Spring. [Added 2-14-2017 by L.L. No. 1-2017]

(h) Two (2) spaces in Fair St Municipal Parking Lot. [Added by L.L. -2023]

(+)(i) One (1) space on the south side of Main Street 20 feet east of the crosswalk in front of ~~157-159-61~~ Main Street. [Added by L.L. -2023]

(g) (j) One (1) space in front of 215 Main Street. [Added by L.L. -2023]

(3) These parking spaces shall be clearly identified for the designated use by handicapped persons, which designation shall include permanently installed above-grade signs which display the international symbol of access and use by handicapped persons and may include the use of blue painted lines or markings.

D. Prohibitions.

Formatted: No bullets or numbering, Border: Top: (No border), Bottom: (No border), Left: (No border), Right: (No border), Between : (No border)

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", Border: Top: (No border), Bottom: (No border), Left: (No border), Right: (No border), Between : (No border)

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: List Paragraph, Left, No bullets or numbering, Border: Top: (No border), Bottom: (No border), Left: (No border), Right: (No border), Between : (No border), Tab stops: Not at 0.6" + 1"

Formatted: No bullets or numbering, Border: Top: (No border), Bottom: (No border), Left: (No border), Right: (No border), Between : (No border)

Formatted: No bullets or numbering, Border: Top: (No border), Bottom: (No border), Left: (No border), Right: (No border), Between : (No border)

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

(1) No person shall park or stand a motor vehicle in any parking space designated for parking for handicapped persons without displaying on the vehicle dashboard or sun visor on the driver's side or on the vehicle license plate a duly issued handicapped parking permit. [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]

(2) No person to whom a permit has not been issued shall use a handicapped parking permit to park a motor vehicle in a designated handicapped parking space, except while transporting a handicapped person to whom such permit has been issued.

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25", Border: Top: (No border), Bottom: (No border), Left: (No border), Right: (No border), Between : (No border)

§ 126-18.4

§ 126-21

§ 126-18.3. Trailers. [Added 5-9-95 by L.L. 95-3 and Amended 11-13-2012 by L.L 2-2012]

A. Except as provided below, trailers, as defined in Section 156 of the Vehicle and Traffic Law of this State as well as and including house trailers, mobile homes, boat trailers, semi-trailers, moving trailers, vending trailers, shall not be parked on any Village street, including public parking areas or private streets where parking is controlled by the Village, unless the trailer is at all times hitched to a vehicle.

B. Exceptions. Trailers that are not hitched to a vehicle may be parked on any Village street under any of the following circumstances:

- (1). When a permit to vend has been granted by the Village for the trailer;
(2). When such parking is done in conjunction with on-going construction for which permits are in place;

(3). When such parking is of a trailer providing seasonal or temporary transportation of seasonal or temporary recreational vehicles or equipment and notice of such parking has been provided in writing to the Village Clerk at least twenty-four (24) hours in advance. This trailer can be left in place for no longer than forty-eight (48) hours. [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021] [Amended , by L.L. No. -2023]

Commented [ES5]: Re: Marie's language correction.

§ 126-18.4. Tour Buses-Exclusions [Added - -2023 by L.L. -2023].

A. Tour buses over twenty-four (24) (twenty-four) feet in length may only pass over and disembark are prohibited excluded at all times or as specified on the following Village of Cold Spring streets to promote safe and uninterrupted traffic flow: Main St./Rte. 301, Lunn Terr., Market St., New St., Fair St., Chestnut St., Morris Ave., and Rte. 9D. Reference § 126-42. Restricted Parking. for bus temporary parking area.

B. Tour Buses may only park for limited periods of up to three (3) three hours in the parking area designated "Bus Parking" and marked with signage on the south-west side of Chestnut Street across from the Chestnut Ridge senior housing development.

Formatted: List Paragraph, Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: A, B, C, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.5"

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Commented [ES6]: Re: Marie's "un"bold correction.

Commented [ES7]: Re: Marie and Fran's concern for passage for tour buses. How will we communicate that they cannot go to the waterfront without aggressive signage?

Commented [ES8]: Re: Marie's correction.

Formatted: List Paragraph, Justified, Line spacing: Multiple 1.08 li, Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: A, B, C, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.5", Tab stops: 0.8", Left + 2.25", Left

§ 126-18.5. Resident permit parking. [Added , by L.L. No. -2023]

A. The parking of vehicles without resident parking permits is hereby prohibited in the locations

Commented [ES9]: Re: Marie's request for clarification- no street called "Chestnut Ridge".

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

and during the times described in Schedule XIV (§126-43).

B. Vehicles parked in Residential Permit Parking Areas during the restricted hours will be ticketed or towed and stored. Each day a vehicle is parked without permit in a Residential Permit Parking Area will count as a separate offense and shall be ticketed by law enforcement as such or removed at owner's expense.

C. The Village has the authority to sell permits and set fees in Residential Permit Parking Areas as set forth in the Master Fee Schedule. The fees are subject to change by resolution of the Village Board of Trustees.

§ 126-18.6. Parking meters. [Added - -2023 by L.L. -2023]

A. The Village and its enforcement agencies have the authority to enforce and collect parking fees, as outlined in the Master Fee Schedule, and as communicated through the Park Mobile Application and Parking Meter Kiosks in Metered Parking areasZones.

B. General. Metered Parking on Main Street Parking and in MunicipalMunicipal Parking Lots that are metered for a Metered Parking Zone arcs intended only for the parking-use of resident and visitor vehicles-parking of that are licensed, registered and insured -vehicles-year-round. Parking is available to the public with time limitations as noted in § 126-39. Schedule XII, during metered and non-meter hours. Metered hours and fees are listed in the Master Fee Schedule. No buses or campers are permitted due to the size limitations unless specifically permitted by the Village Board.

C. Exceptions. Village employees, police, and emergency service vehicles are exempt from parking meter fees for the explicit purpose of conducting managing-official Village business. Commercial delivery vehicles are exempt from parking meter fees for deliveries servicing commercial businesses onin Mmetered Pparking streetsAreas.

D. Metered street parking shall have assigned parking zones numbered on meter-Pparking Meter Area signage for the operation of the Mobile Parking Meter Application. Parking Meter Kiosks are located in the general vicinityvicinity of each Meter Pparking meter-area-Area and accept payments by license plates only for vehicles adjacent to their general parking area of each Parking Meter Kkiosk. The Mobile Parking Meter Application and Parking Meter Kiosks will accept credit cards, debit cards or other such payment methods as may be designated by the Village Board.

E. Fees. Any person desiring to park any vehicle within a metered Village street parking areas shall pay via the Parking Meter Kiosks, by the Mobile Parking Meter Application on their smart phone or by calling the toll free number shown on the signage and following the direction thereon for the time desired. Metered fees are communicated through the Mobile Parking Meter Application (Parking Meter Application link is listed on adjacent street signage), Parking Meter Kiosks, and are listed in the Master Fee Schedule. See Master Fee Schedule. The Village Board of Trustees will set the fee amount from time to time by adopting a resolution setting the fee in the Master Fee Schedule.

F. Hours and days of operation. Metered hours are communicated through the Mobile Parking Meter Application (Parking Meter Application is listed on adjacent street signage), Parking Meter Kiosks, and are listed in the Master Fee Schedule. Metered street parking hours shall be set by the Village Board of Trustees and hours of fee collection shall be communicated to the public by the Mobile Parking Meter Application and can be found in the Master Fee Schedule. The hours are subject to change be adjusted by a resolution ofby the Village Board of Trustees.

G. Expired Parking. It shall be unlawful to park any vehicle or to permit a vehicle to remain parked in any metered street parking space without paying the proper payment heretofore

Commented [ES10]: Re: Marie's correction, capitalization of defined term.

Commented [ES11]: Added 10-23-23 to address change of operational days (and times) as per Board decision to limit days of the week for RPPs and with the expectation that the Board will make future changes to this schedule. The Master Fee schedule is the better place.

Formatted: List Paragraph, Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: A, B, C, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0" + Indent at: 0.25", Border: Top: (No border), Bottom: (No border), Left: (No border), Right: (No border), Between : (No border)

Commented [ES12]: Re: Marie's comment on use of correct(ed) defined terms to clarify this section.

Commented [ES13]: Re: Marie's edit

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

DRAFT I

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

designated or for longer than the period for which the proper payment was paid.
H. Enforcement. The provisions of this section shall be enforced by the Cold Spring Police Department and mutual aid agencies of the Village of Cold Spring pursuant to §126-19 of this Chapter.

ARTICLE IV Enforcement and Penalties

§ 126-19. Enforcement by Police Department.

It shall be the duty of the Cold Spring Police Department and mutual aid agencies to enforce the provisions of this Chapter. [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021] [Amended - -2023 by L.L. No. -2023]

Commented [ES14]: Re: Marie's edit comment.

§ 126-19.1. ~~RRemoval of~~ **vehicles parked in prohibited area and abandoned vehicles.** [Added 3-25-86 by L.L. No. 1-1986] [Amended - -2023 by L.L. No. -2023]

Any authorized law enforcement official shall have the authority to remove and store any vehicle which has been abandoned (ref. § 126-18.B Limited time parking.) ~~parked or parked~~ in prohibited or unauthorized areas or illegally parked during snowstorms, floods, fires or public emergencies, or found unattended in areas where such vehicle constitutes an obstruction to traffic or where such parking is prohibited. Actual and reasonable charges for such removal and storage shall be paid by the owner or operator of any such vehicle so removed or stored. The sanctions imposed by this section shall be in addition to those authorized under Article IV, Enforcement and Penalties, of this Chapter.

Formatted: Left

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

§126-20. Enforcement procedure.

All proceedings for enforcement and court proceedings shall be governed by the New York State Criminal Procedure Law and by the provisions of the Vehicle and Traffic Law.

§ 126-21. Traffic infractions.

It is a traffic infraction for any person to violate any of the provisions of this Chapter. Every person convicted of a violation of a traffic infraction shall be punished by a fine and/or imprisonment as determined by New York State Vehicle and Traffic Law.

~~§ 126-22~~

~~§ 126-23~~

§ 126-22. Penalties for speeding violations.

Every person convicted of a violation of § 126-10 of this Chapter shall be punished by a fine and/or imprisonment as determined by New York State Vehicle and Traffic Law. [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

§ 126-23. Penalties for parking violations. [Amended 11-04-2009 by L. L. 2009-03]

~~All fines must not exceed the maximum fine established in New York State Vehicle and Traffic Law, § 1800 (b). [Moved - 2023 by L.L. - 2023]~~

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

A. Parking offenses. The following fines will be authorized by the presiding Village Justice on the scheduled hearing date for a sole parking offense. Failure to appear to said hearing or failure to pay within the prescribed time frame established below shall result in an increased fine as authorized by the Village Justice on the scheduled hearing date in conformity with the table of fines set forth in this section:

- (1) Where the sole offense charged is a parking offense, the person so charged shall have the option of appearing in the Village Court before the presiding Village Justice or may plead guilty to such offense by mail by remitting to the Court, on or before the return date on the ticket, the Official Village of Cold Spring traffic summons ticket together with the following fine set forth in Table 1 Column (A) of this section;
- (2) Where the sole offense charged is a parking offense and the person so charged shall have failed to appear in the Village Court before the presiding Village Justice on the return day of the ticket or within thirty (30) days thereafter, then the person may plead guilty to such offense by mail by remitting to the Court, on or before sixty (60) days after the return date on the ticket, the Official Village of Cold Spring traffic summons ticket together with the fine established in Table 1 Column (B) of this section;
- (3) Where the sole offense charged is a parking offense and the person so charged shall have failed to appear in the Village Court before the presiding Village Justice on the return day of the ticket or within sixty (60) days thereafter, then the person may plead guilty to such offense by mail by remitting to the Court, on or before ninety (90) days after the return date on the ticket, the Official Village of Cold Spring traffic summons ticket together with the fine established in Table 1 Column (C) of this section;

~~[Table Amended - -2023 by L.L. -2023]~~

<u>TABLE 1</u>	<u>Column (A)</u>	<u>Column (B)</u>	<u>Column (C)***</u>
<u>Parking and Vehicle Fees</u>	<u>Current Fee</u>	<u>Failed to appear within 30 days/ Failed to Pay within 60 days of Hearing</u>	<u>Failed to appear within 60 days/ Failed to Pay within 90 days of Hearing</u>
<u>SAFETY INFRACTION</u>			
<u>Parking in Fire Zone</u>	<u>\$200.00</u>	<u>\$250.00</u>	<u>\$300.00</u>

- Formatted: Font: Bold
- Formatted: No bullets or numbering
- Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Bold
- Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Bold
- Formatted: Left
- Formatted: Font: 12 pt
- Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Bold
- Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Bold
- Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Bold
- Formatted: Left
- Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Bold
- Formatted: Font: 12 pt
- Formatted: Font: 12 pt
- Formatted: Font: 12 pt
- Formatted: Left

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

<u>Parked within 15 feet of fire hydrant [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u>	<u>\$200.00</u>	<u>\$250.00</u>	<u>\$300.00</u>
<u>Parking in ADA Space without Valid Permit</u>	<u>\$200.00</u>	<u>\$250.00</u>	<u>\$300.00</u>
<u>Parking in Crosswalk or Crosswalk Zone</u>	<u>\$200.00</u>	<u>\$250.00</u>	<u>\$300.00</u>
<u>Parked Blocking Driveway</u>	<u>\$200.00</u>	<u>\$250.00</u>	<u>300.00</u>
<u>Parked on Sidewalk</u>	<u>\$200.00</u>	<u>\$250.00</u>	<u>300.00</u>
<u>LOCATIONAL/TIME INFRACTION</u>			
<u>Parking in Residential Permit Parking Zone without Valid Permit</u>	<u>\$75.00</u>	<u>\$100.00</u>	<u>\$125.00</u>
<u>Overtime Parking</u>	<u>\$75.00</u>	<u>\$100.00</u>	<u>\$125.00</u>
<u>Expired Parking Meter</u>	<u>\$75.00</u>	<u>\$100.00</u>	<u>\$125.00</u>
<u>Parked During Prohibited Times</u>	<u>\$75.00</u>	<u>\$100.00</u>	<u>\$125.00</u>
<u>Parked in No Parking Zone</u>	<u>\$75.00</u>	<u>\$100.00</u>	<u>\$125.00</u>
<u>Parked, Stopped or Standing in No Stopping or Standing Area</u>	<u>\$75.00</u>	<u>\$100.00</u>	<u>\$125.00</u>

- Formatted: Font: 12 pt
- Formatted: Font: 12 pt
- Formatted: Font: 12 pt
- Formatted: Left
- Formatted: Font: Bold
- Formatted: Font: 12 pt
- Formatted: Font: 12 pt
- Formatted: Font: 12 pt
- Formatted: Font: 12 pt
- Formatted: Font: 12 pt
- Formatted: Font: 12 pt
- Formatted: Font: 12 pt
- Formatted: Font: 12 pt
- Formatted: Left

- Formatted: Font: Bold
- Formatted: Font: Bold

- Formatted: Font: 12 pt
- Formatted: Font: 12 pt
- Formatted: Font: 12 pt
- Formatted: Left
- Formatted: Font: 12 pt

- Formatted: Left

- Formatted: Left

- Formatted: Left

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

<u>Parked in Restricted Area [Added 4-12-2016 by L.L. 2-2016]</u>	<u>\$75.00</u>	<u>\$100.00</u>	<u>\$125.00</u>
<u>Parked in Wrong Direction [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u>	<u>\$75.00</u>	<u>\$100.00</u>	<u>\$125.00</u>
<u>Parked More than 12 inches from Curb [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u>	<u>\$75.00</u>	<u>\$100.00</u>	<u>\$125.00</u>
<u>Seasonal Parking Violation</u>	<u>\$75.00</u>	<u>\$100.00</u>	<u>\$125.00</u>
<u>INSPECTION</u>			
<u>Expired Inspection Up to 60 Days</u>	<u>\$50.00</u>	<u>\$75.00</u>	<u>\$100.00</u>
<u>Expired Inspection Over 60 Days</u>	<u>\$75.00</u>	<u>\$100.00</u>	<u>\$125.00</u>

Formatted: Left
Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Left
Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Left
Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Left

Formatted: Font: Bold
Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Left

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

<u>TABLE 1</u> Parking and Vehicle Fees	<u>Column (A)</u> Current Fee	<u>Column (B)</u> Failed to appear within 30 days	<u>Column (C) ***</u> Failed to Appear within 60 Days
		/ failed to Pay within 60 days of Hearing	/Failed to Pay within 90 Days of Hearing
Resident Permit Parking Without Valid Permit	\$50.00 [Added by L.L. 2023]	\$75.00 [Added by L.L. 2023]	\$100.00 [Added by L.L. 2023]
Seasonal Parking	\$50.00 [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	\$75.00 [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	\$100.00
No Parking Zone	\$50.00 [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	\$75.00 [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	\$100.00
Parked on Sidewalk	\$50.00 [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	\$100.00 [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	\$150.00 [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Parked on Crosswalk or in Crosswalk Zone	\$100.00 [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	\$150.00 [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	\$200.00 [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Parked Handicapped Space [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	\$150.00 [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	\$200.00 [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	\$250.00 [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Overtime Parking	\$50.00 [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	\$75.00 [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	\$100.00 [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Parked in Fire Zone	\$150.00 [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	\$200.00 [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	\$250.00 [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Parked Blocking Driveway	\$100.00 [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	\$150.00 [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	\$200.00 [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Expired Inspection within last 60 days [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	\$25.00	\$50.00	\$50.00

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

Inspection over 60 days [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	\$50.00	\$75.00 [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	\$100.00
Park in Wrong Direction [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	\$50.00 [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	\$75.00 [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	\$100.00
Parked w/in 15 feet of fire hydrant [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	\$100.00 [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	\$125.00 [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	\$150.00 [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Parked more than 12 inches from curb [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	\$50.00 [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	\$75.00 [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	\$100.00 [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Parked, stopped, or standing in <u>No stopping or standing area</u>	\$50.00 [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	\$75.00 [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	\$100.00 [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Parked during pProhibited times	\$50.00 [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	\$75.00 [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	\$100.00
Expired Meter Parking [Added 4-12-2016 by L.L. 2-2016]	\$50.00	\$75.00	\$100.00
Parking in Restricted Area [Added 2-14-2017 by L.L. 1-2017]	\$50.00 [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	\$75.00 [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	\$100.00

~~All fines must not exceed the maximum fine established in New York State Vehicle and Traffic Law, § 1800 (b).~~

B. Two (2) or More Violations. However, any person who shall have been convicted of two (2) or more violations of Article III of this Chapter within an eighteen-month (18 month) period shall not have the option of following the procedure set forth in Subsection A hereof but must appear before the Court, and such person, upon conviction, shall be subject to the imposition of a fine within the limits set forth in § 126-24 hereof.

§ 126-24. Additional penalty provisions.

A. Every person convicted of a violation of any of the provisions of this Chapter for which another penalty is not provided shall be punished by a fine or by imprisonment according to New York State Vehicle and Traffic Law. ~~[Amended 4-27-99 by L.L. 1999-03; Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]~~

§ 126-24

§ 126-25

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

- B. Failure to pay a fine as hereby provided or to appear in court voluntarily in answer or response to a ticket or summons will subject the operator or owner of such vehicle to a warrant for arrest and the imposition of such penalties as the law may provide.
- C. In addition to any other penalties or fines imposed for the violation of the Chapter, any authorized law enforcement official shall have authority to impound or to secure in place by means of a “boot” or similar detention device, any vehicle parked upon any public street in the Village of Cold Spring for which report has been made from the Village Justice Court to the Village Police Department that delinquent parking tickets totaling two hundred dollars (\$200) or more have been issued and have not been paid, satisfied, or otherwise disposed of. **[Added 7-12-2011 by L.L. 2-2011]**
- D. The owner of a vehicle removed by an authorized tow company shall be responsible to pay, in addition to the ticket issued by the Village of Cold Spring, the full amount charged by that tow company. **[Added 7-12-2011 by L.L. 2-2011; Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]**
- E. The owner of a vehicle secured in place under § 126-24 C. shall be responsible for payment of the charges for securing of the vehicle, in the amount of fifty dollars (\$50), in addition to the delinquent parking tickets. **[Added 7-12-2011 by L.L. 2-2011; Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]**
- F. Vehicles which are impounded or secured in place under § 126-24 C. and § 126-24 D. shall be retained in custody or shall be continually secured until such time that said tickets for violations as well as all removal and storage charges have been paid, satisfied, or otherwise disposed of. **[Added 7-12-2011 by L.L. 2-2011; Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]**

**ARTICLE V
Miscellaneous Provisions**

§ 126-25. When effective.

- A. Except those parts, if any, which are subject to approval under § 1684 of the Vehicle and Traffic Law of the State of New York and § 46 of the Highway Law of the State of New York, this Chapter and any regulations adopted hereunder shall take effect as provided by law.
- B. Any part or parts of this Chapter and any regulations adopted hereunder which are subject to approval under § 1684 of the Vehicle and Traffic Law and § 46 of the Highway Law of the State of New York shall take effect from and after the day on which approval in writing is received from both the New York State Department of Transportation and the New York State Department of Public Works.

§ 126-26

§ 126-27

§ 126-26. Severability.

DRAFT I

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

If any Article, section, subsection, paragraph, sentence, clause or provision of this Chapter shall be adjudged by any court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, such adjudication shall not affect, impair or invalidate the remainder thereof, but shall be confined in its operation to the Article, section, subsection, paragraph, sentence, clause or provision thereof directly involved in the controversy in which such judgment shall have been rendered.

§ 126-27. Repealer.

All prior laws, ordinances, regulations and rules or parts of such of this Village regulating traffic and parking, except Local Law No. 6 of 1977,³ are hereby repealed, except that this repeal shall not affect or prevent the prosecution or punishment of any person for any act done or committed in violation of any ordinance, regulation or rule hereby repealed prior to the taking effect of this Chapter.

³ Editor's Note: Local Law No. 6-1977 pertaining to seasonal parking was carried forward into this chapter as § 126-15.

**ARTICLE VI
Schedules of Regulations⁴**

§ 126-28. Schedule I: One-Way Roadways.

In accordance with the provisions of § 126-4, the following described streets or parts of streets are designated as one-way streets in the direction indicated:

Name of Street	Direction	Limits
Cedar St.	North	From Main St. to Mountain Ave.
Church St. [Added 10-1-02 by L.L. 2002-01]	South	Entire Length [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Cross St. [Added 12-10-1991 by L.L. No. 2-1991]	East	Entire Length
Fair St.	North	From Main St. to Northern Ave. This shall apply only on Saturdays from 4pm to 7pm and Sundays from 6am to 6pm [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Fish St. [Amended 12-05-00 by L.L. 2000-13]	North	Entire Length [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Furnace St.	South	Entire Length [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Garden St.	North	Entire Length [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Kemble Ave. [Added 8-26-03]	North	From Rock St./Wall St. to Main St. [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Locust Ridge	South	From Mountain Ave. to Main St. Entire length Monday to Friday from 7:30am to 9am and 2:00 pm to 3:30 pm from

⁴ The schedule of regulations which were authorized by 126-3 were adopted by board resolution on 12-12-1978

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

		9/1 to 7/1 as posted. [Added 5-27-03 by L.L. 2003-03] [Amended - -2023 by L.L. -2023]
Main St.	West	From Market St. to West St.
Market St.	North	From New St. to Main St.
Mountain Ave. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	West	From Cedar St. to Locust Ridge
New St.	East	Entire Length [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
North St.	West	Entire Length [Amended 5-27-03; Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Railroad Ave. [Added 12-10-1992 by L.L. No. 2-1991; repealed 9-9-1993 by L.L. No. 8-1993] [Added - -2023 by L.L. -2023]	East	Entire Length [Added 2023 by L.L. -2023]
Rock St. [Added 8-26-03]	South/East	Entire Length
Stone St. [Added 12-10-1991 by L.L. No. 2-1991]	North	Entire Length
Wall St.	West	From Furnace St. to Kemble Ave.
West St. [Amended 7-24-2014 by L.L. 3-2014]	South	Entire Length [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

§ 126-29. Schedule II: Prohibited Turns at Intersections.

In accordance with the provisions of § 126-5, no person shall make a turn of the kind designated below at any of the following locations:

Name of Street	Direction of Travel	Prohibited Turn	At Intersection of
Benedict Rd. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	East/West	Left/Right	Foodtown Plaza (into parking lot) [Amended - -2023 by L.L. -2023]
Cross St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	East	Right	Fair St. This shall apply only on Saturdays from 4pm to 7pm and Sundays from 6am to 6pm
Fair St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	North/South	Left/Right	Cross St.
Kemble Ave.	North	Right [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	Wall St.
Kemble Ave. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	North	Left	Rock St.
Market St.	North	Left [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	New St.
Main St. [Amended 7-24-2014 by L.L.3-2014]	West	Right [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	West St.
Main St.[Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	East/West	Left/Right	Church St.
Main St.[Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	East/West	Right/Left	Kemble Ave.

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

<u>Main St. [Added - -2023 by L.L. - 2023]</u>	<u>North/South</u>	<u>Right/Left</u>	<u>Locust Ridge</u>
Northern Ave.	East/West [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	Left/Right [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	Garden St.
Northern Ave.	West	Left [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	Fair St. This shall apply only on Saturdays from 4pm to 7pm and Sundays from 6am to 6pm [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Route 9D [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	South	Left	Butterfield Rd. (northern entrance to Butterfield development) [Amended - - 2023 by L.L. - 2023]
Wall St.	West	Right [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	Furnace St.
West St.	South	Left [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	Main St.

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Indent: First line: 0"

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

~~§ 126-30~~~~§ 126-31~~**§ 126-30. Schedule III: U-Turns Prohibited.**

In accordance with the provisions of § 126-6, U-turns are prohibited on all one-way streets listed in § 126-28 above. In addition, U-turns are prohibited on the following streets: **[Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]**

Street Name	Location on Street
Fair Street	From Main Street to Northern Avenue [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Kemble Avenue [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	From Rock St./Wall St. to The Boulevard
Lunn Terrace [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	Entire Length
Main Street [Added 2-14-2017 by L.L. 1-2017; Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	From Parsonage St. to Lunn Terrace
Market Street [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	Metro North Parking to New St.
Mountain Avenue [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	From Locust Ridge to Fishkill Ave.

§ 126-31. Schedule IV: Through Streets.

In accordance with the provisions of § 126-7, the streets or parts of streets described below are designated as **Through Streets**, and stop signs shall be erected at entrances thereto as indicated:

Commented [ES15]: Re: Marie's edits.

Name of Street	Entrance	Limits
Academy St. [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	Cherry Street	
Chestnut St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	All	Main St. Intersection of Rte. 9D/Chestnut St. -to 59

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

		Chestnut St. [Amended -2023 by L.L. -2023]
Fair St.	All	Entire Street
Kemble Ave. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	All	Entire Street
Lunn Ter. [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	Forge Gate Dr. & Market St. [Amended -2023 by L.L. -2023]	Entire Street [Amended -2023 by L.L. -2023]
Main St.	All	Entire Street
Morris Ave. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	All	Entire Street
Paulding Ave.	All	Entire Street
The Boulevard [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	Constitution Ave.	Entire Street

Formatted: Font: Bold
 Commented [ES16]: Re: Marie's spelling corrections.

§ 126-32. Schedule V: Stop Intersections. [Amended 12-8-98 by L.L. 98-2 and 5-27-03 by L.L. 2003-01]

In accordance with the provisions of § 126-8, the following described intersections are designated as ~~stop-Stop intersections~~Intersections:

Commented [ES17]: Re: Marie's edits- capitals on defined terms.

Stop Sign on	Direction of Travel	At Intersection of
Academy St.	South	Paulding Ave.
Academy St.	North	Main St. (Rte. 301) [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
B St.	North	Mountain Ave.
B St.	South	Main St. (Rte. 301) [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Bank St.	East and West [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	Parrott St.
Bank St.	East and West [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	Parsonage St

DRAFT I

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

Bank St.	West	Route 9D
Benedict Rd.	East	Chestnut St. (Rte. 9D) [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Cherry St.	East	Academy St.
Cherry St.	West	Chestnut St. (Rte. 9D) [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Chestnut St.	North	Rte. 9D
Chestnut St.	South/East [Amended 11-04- 2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	Rte. 9D
Church St.	South	Main St.
Constitution Dr.	North	The Boulevard
Craigside Dr. [Added 11-04- 2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	South	Mountain Ave.
Craigside Dr.	West	Morris Ave. (Rte. 9D) [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Cross St.	East	Fair St.
East Belvedere St. [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	West	Morris Ave. (Rte. 9D) [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Fair St. [Added - -2023 by L.L. -2023]	South	Main St. [Added - -2023 by L.L. -2023]
Fishkill Ave.	South	Main St. (Rte. 301) [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Forge Gate Dr. [Added 11- 04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	West	Lunn Ter.
Forge Gate Dr. [Added 11- 04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	East	The Boulevard
Furnace St.	South	Wall St.
Garden St.	North	Northern Ave.

DRAFT I

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

Grandview Ter.	East	Morris Ave. (Rte. 9D) [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Grove Ct. [Added - -2023 by L.L. -2023]	East	Paulding Ave. [Added 2023 by L.L. -2023]
Haldane St.	West	High St.
Haldane St.	East	Morris Ave. (Rte. 9D) [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Hamilton St.	West	Morris Ave. (Rte. 9D) [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
High St.	North	Northern Ave.
High St.	South	Main St.
Locust Ridge	North	Mountain Ave.
Locust Ridge	South	Main St. (Rte. 301) [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Lunn Ter.	North	Main St.
Marion Ave.	North	Wall St.
Marion Ave. [Added 2-14-17 by L.L. 1-2017]	South	Benedict Rd.
Market St.	North	Main St.
Market St.	North	Lunn Ter.
Mountain Ave. [Added 11-13- 2012 by L.L. 1-2012]	West	Locust Ridge
Mountain Ave. [Added 2-14- 2017 by L.L. 1-2017]	West	Fishkill Ave.
New St.	East	Market St.
Northern Ave.	East	Morris Ave. (Rte. 9D) [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]

Commented [ES18]: RE: Marie's correction- only one annotation.

Formatted Table

DRAFT I

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

Northern Ave.	West	Fair St.
Northern Ave. [Added 11-15-2011 by L.L. 5-2011]	East and West[Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	Church St. [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
North St.	West	West St.
Oak St.	West	Chestnut St. (Rte. 9D) [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Orchard St.	North	Mountain Ave.
Orchard St.	South	Main St. (Route 301) [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Parrott St.	North and South [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	Pine St.
Parrott St.	South	Bank St.
Parsonage St.	North and South	Pine St.
Parsonage St.	North	Main St. (Rte. 301) [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Parsonage St.	South	Bank St.
Paulding Ave.	South	Chestnut St. (Rte. 9D) [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Paulding Ave.	West	Chestnut St. (Rte. 9D) [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Pine St.	East and West	Parrott St.
Pine St.	East and West	Parsonage St.
Pine St.	West	Paulding Ave.
Railroad Ave.	East	Stone St.
Railroad Ave. [Added 9-9-1993 by L.L. 8-1993] <u>[Repealed - -2023 by L.L. -2023]</u>	West	Depot Sq.

DRAFT I

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

Rock St.	East	Kemble Ave.
Stone St. [Repealed - -2023 by L.L. -2023]	North	Cross St.
The Boulevard [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	East	Kemble Ave.
Wall St.	West	Kemble Avenue
Wall St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	West	Furnace St./Marion Ave.
Wall St.	East	Chestnut St. (Rte. 9D) [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
West Bank St.	South	Bank St.
West Belvedere St.	East	Morris Ave. (Rte. 9D) [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
West St.	South	Main St.
West St.	South	New St.
Whitehill Pl.	West	Morris Ave. (Rte. 9D) [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]

§ 126-33. Schedule VI: Yield Intersections. [Amended 5-27-03 by L.L. 2003-01]

In accordance with the provisions of § 126-9, the following described intersections are designated as yield intersections:

Yield Sign on	Direction of Travel	At Intersection of
Lunn Terrace	West	Market Street

§ 126-34. Schedule VII: Speed Regulations.

In accordance with the provisions of § 126-10, the speed limit throughout the Village shall ~~be thirty (30)~~ be twenty-five (25) miles per hour, except on state routes roads where it shall be thirty (30) miles per hour on Rt. 9D (including Chestnut & Morris), and Rt. 301 (Main St.) east of Rt. 9D, and in those areas that the following speed limits are established as indicated upon the following streets or parts of streets:

[Amended 10-8-96 by L.L. 1996-3; Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021] [Amended - -2023 by L.L. -2023]

Name of Street	Speed Limit	Location
Rte. 9D Morris Ave. [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	25 mph. [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	East/West Belvedere St. to 7 Morris Ave. school days from 7:00 am to 6:00 pm [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Rte. 301 Main St. East of Rte. 9D	25 mph. [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	B St. to Cedar St. school days from 7:00 am to 6:00 pm [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]

§ 126-35. Schedule VIII: No Parking at Any Time.

In accordance with the provisions of § 126-14, no person shall park a vehicle at any time upon the following streets or parts of streets:

Name of Street	Side	Location
Academy St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	West	From Main St. south 50 feet
B St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	Both	Entire Length
Cedar St. [Added 4-2-1993 by L.L. 2-1993]	East	10 - 14 Cedar St. (in front of and adjacent to Philipstown Volunteer Ambulance Corps/American Legion buildings driveway)

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

		[Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Cedar St. [Added 4-2-1993 by L.L. 2-1993]	West	Within 100 feet of Main St.
Chestnut St. (Rte. 9D) [Added 5-27-03 by L.L. 01-2003]	East	From north side of the Medical Center entrance to the south side of 44 Chestnut St.
Chestnut St. (Rte. 9D) [Added 2-14-17 by L.L. 1-2017]	East	From Main St. (Rte. 301) for 39 feet south [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Chestnut St. (Rte. 9D) [Added 2-14-17 by L.L. 1-2017]	West	From Main St. for 61 feet south [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
<u>Church St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u> <u>Chestnut St. (Rte. 9D) [Added ---2023 by L.L. ---2023]</u>	<u>West</u> West	<u>From Main St. to driveway ofto 7-9 Church St. [Amended - -2023 by L.L. -2023]</u> <u>From Wall St. To driveway entrance of 33 Chestnut St. And from Wall St. To driveway exit of 1 Chestnut St. [Added ---2023 by L.L. ---2023]</u>
<u>Church St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u> <u>Church St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u>	<u>West</u> West	<u>On Northwest corner of Church St. - from Northern Ave. 24 feet South From Main St. to driveway ofto 7-9 Church St.</u>
<u>Church St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u> <u>Church St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u>	<u>East</u> West	<u>From crosswalk north for 20 ft</u> <u>On Northwest corner of Church St. from Northern Ave. 24 feet South</u>
<u>Church St. [Added - - -2023 by L.L. -2023]</u> <u>Church St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u>	<u>East</u> East	<u>For 40 ft south of Firehouse garage door access area From crosswalk north for 20 ft</u>
<u>Cross St. [Added 5-27-03 by L.L. 1-2003]</u> <u>Church St. [Added ---2023 by L.L. ---2023]</u>	<u>North</u> East	<u>Entire Length40 ft X-off area across from firehouse garage access door</u>

Commented [ES19]: Re: Marie's double annotation comment.

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

<u>Depot Sq./Railroad Ave. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u> Cross St. [Added 5-27-03 by L.L. 1-2003]	<u>North</u> North	<u>Angle in front of north end of 1 Depot Sq.</u> Entire Length
<u>Depot Sq. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u> Depot Sq./Railroad Ave. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	<u>East</u> North	<u>From Main St. 18 ft north</u> Angle in front of north end of 1 Depot Sq.
<u>Fair St. [Added 5-27-03 by L.L. 1-2003]</u> Depot Sq. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	<u>East</u> East	<u>Northern Ave. to the north entrance to 42 - 46 Fair St.</u> From Main St. 18 ft north
<u>Fair St. [Added 5-27-03 by L.L. 1-2003]</u> Fair St. [Added 5-27-03 by L.L. 1-2003]	<u>Both</u> East	<u>From Main St. to Northern Ave. Except that parking will be permitted on the east side of Fair St. on Saturdays from 4pm to 7pm and Sundays from 6am to 6pm. [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u> Northern Ave. to the north entrance to 42 - 46 Fair St.
<u>Fair St. [Added 10-22-1991 by L.L. 1-1991]</u> Fair St. [Added 5-27-03 by L.L. 1-2003]	<u>West</u> Both	<u>From Northern Ave. to south boundary of Mayors' Park [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u> From Main St. to Northern Ave. Except that parking will be permitted on the east side of Fair St. on Saturdays from 4pm to 7pm and Sundays from 6am to 6pm. [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
<u>Fair St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u> Fair St. [Added 10-22-1991 by L.L. 1-1991]	<u>East</u> West	<u>From Main St. north for 20 feet + crosswalk</u> From Northern Ave. to south boundary of Mayors' Park [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
<u>Fish St. [Added 2-27-2001 by L.L. 2-2001]</u> Fair St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	<u>West</u> East	<u>Entire Length [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u> From Main St. north for

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

		20 feet + crosswalk
Fishkill Ave. [Added 10-22-1991 by L.L. 1-1991] [Amended 5-27-03 by L.L. 1-2003] Fish St. [Added 2-27-2001 by L.L. 2-2001]	West West	From dead end to the north property line of 15 Fishkill Ave. Entire Length [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Fishkill Ave. [Added 2-14-2017 by L.L. 1-2017] Fishkill Ave. [Added 10-22-1991 by L.L. 1-1991] [Amended 5-27-03 by L.L. 1-2003]	East West	From Mountain Ave. south for 34 feet [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021] From dead end to the north property line of 15 Fishkill Ave.
Fishkill Ave. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021] Fishkill Ave. [Added 2-14-2017 by L.L. 1-2017]	East East	From Mountain Ave. north for approximately 70 feet From Mountain Ave. south for 34 feet [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Furnace St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021] Fishkill Ave. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	East East	From the south end of the crosswalk at Main St 20 feet south. From Mountain Ave. north for approximately 70 feet
Furnace St. [Added by L.L. -2023] Furnace St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	East East	For 20 ft from corner of Wall St. From the south end of the crosswalk at Main St 20 feet south.
Furnace St. [Added by L.L. -2023] Furnace St. [Added by L.L. -2023]	West East	Entire length of Furnace St. For 20 ft from corner of Wall St.
Garden St. [Added 2-14-17 by L.L. 1-2017] Furnace St. [Added by L.L. -2023]	East West	From Main St. for 34 feet north Entire length of Furnace St.
Grandview Ter. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021] Garden St. [Added 2-14-17 by L.L. 1-2017]	North / South East	Within 100 ft from Morris/9D From Main St. for 34 feet north
Haldane St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	South North [Amended - -2023 by L.L. -2023] North /	Entire Length Within 100 ft from Morris/9D

Formatted: Font: Bold

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

<u>Grandview Ter. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u>	South	
<u>Haldane St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u> <u>[Repealed - - -2023 by L.L. -2023]</u> <u>Haldane St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u>	North South <u>North</u>	<u>Between No Parking signs at entrance to McConville Park</u> <u>Entire Length</u>
<u>High St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u> <u>Haldane St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u> <u>[Repealed - - -2023 by L.L. -2023]</u>	East/West North	<u>From crosswalk north for 20 ft</u> <u>Between No Parking signs at entrance to McConville Park</u>
<u>Kemble Ave. [Added 4-20-1993 by L.L. 2-1993]</u> <u>[Amended 5-27-03 by L.L. 1-2003]</u> <u>High St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u>	West East/West	<u>Main St. to The Boulevard</u> <u>From crosswalk north for 20 ft</u>
<u>Kemble Ave. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u> <u>Kemble Ave. [Added 4-20-1993 by L.L. 2-1993]</u> <u>[Amended 5-27-03 by L.L. 1-2003]</u>	East West	<u>From the south side of the crosswalk at Main St. for 39 feet south</u> <u>Main St. to The Boulevard</u>
<u>Locust Rdg. [Added 5-27-03 by L.L. 1-2003]</u> <u>Kemble Ave. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u>	West/East <u>[Amended - - -2023 by L.L. -2023]</u> <u>East</u>	<u>From Mountain Ave. intersection 50 feet south</u> <u>From the south side of the crosswalk at Main St. for 39 feet south</u>
<u>Lunn Ter. Locust Rdg. [Added 5-27-03 by L.L. 1-2003]</u>	Both West/East <u>[Amended - - -2023 by L.L. -2023]</u>	<u>Entire Length</u> <u>From Mountain Ave. intersection 50 feet south</u>
<u>Main St. Lunn Ter.</u>	North Both	<u>152 Main St. (Firehouse), west from corner of Church St. for 81 ft west</u> <u>[Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u> <u>[Amended - - -2023 by L.L. -2023]</u> <u>Entire Length</u>
<u>Main St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u> <u>Main St.</u>	North <u>North</u>	<u>From Morris Ave. (Rte. 9D) east for 20 30 ft from crosswalk</u> <u>[Amended - - -</u>

Formatted: Font: Bold

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

		2023 by L.L. -2023 ¹⁵² Main St. (Firehouse), west from corner of Church St. for 81 ft west [Amended 11-04- 2021 by L.L. 35-2021] [Amended - - -2023 by L.L. -2023]
Main St [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021] Main St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	SouthNorth	From Chestnut St. (Rte. 9D) west for 20 30 ft from crosswalk [Amended - - - 2023 by L.L. -2023] From Morris Ave. (Rte. 9D) east for 20 30 ft from crosswalk [Amended - - -2023 by L.L. -2023]
Main St [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021] Main St [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	SouthSouth	From Furnace St. for 20 ft west from crosswalk From Chestnut St. (Rte. 9D) west for 20 30 ft from crosswalk [Amended - - -2023 by L.L. -2023]
Main St [Added - -2023 by L.L. -2023] Main St [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	SouthSouth	From Furnace St. for 20 ft. east from crosswalk From Furnace St. for 20 ft west from crosswalk
Main St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021] Main St [Added - - -2023 by L.L. -2023]	NorthSouth	From Church St. for 20 feet east from crosswalk From Furnace St. for 20 ft. east from crosswalk
Main St. (Rte. 301) [Added 2- 27-2001 by L.L. 2- 2001] [Amended - -2023 by L.L. -2023] Main St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	NorthNorth	Between Fishkill Ave. and 150 feet east of B St. From Church St. for 20 feet east from crosswalk
Main St. (Rte. 301) [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021] [Amended - -2023 by L.L. -2023] Main St. (Rte. 301) [Added 2-27-2001 by L.L. 2-2001] [Amended - -2023 by L.L. -2023]	NorthNorth	From Fishkill Ave. for 20 ft. west from crosswalk Between Fishkill Ave. and 150 feet east of B St.

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

<u>Main St. [Added 2-14-2017 by L.L. 1-2017]Main St. (Rte. 301) [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021] [Amended -2023 by L.L. -2023]</u>	<u>South</u> North	<u>From Chestnut St. for 30 feet east [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]From Fishkill Ave. for 20 ft. west from crosswalk</u>
<u>Main St. [Added 2-14-2017 by L.L. 1-2017]Main St. [Added 2-14-2017 by L.L. 1-2017]</u>	<u>South</u> South	<u>Between 207 Main St. and Academy St. From Chestnut St. for 30 feet east [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u>
<u>Main St. [Added 2-14-2017 by L.L. 1-2017]Main St. [Added 2-14-2017 by L.L. 1-2017]</u>	<u>South</u> South	<u>25 feet east and west of Parsonage St. Between 207 Main St. and Academy St.</u>
<u>Main St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]Main St. [Added 2-14-2017 by L.L. 1-2017]</u>	<u>South</u> South	<u>From Academy St. for 20 ft west from crosswalk, 25 feet east and west of Parsonage St.</u>
<u>Main St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]Main St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u>	<u>North</u> South	<u>From Fair St. east for 20 feet after crosswalk, [Amended -2023 by L.L. -2023]From Academy St. for 20 ft west from crosswalk</u>
<u>Main St. [Added -2023 by L.L. -2023]Main St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u>	<u>North</u> North	<u>From Fair St. corner west for 37/20 ft From Fair St. east for 20 feet + crosswalk.</u>
<u>Main St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]Main St. [Added -2023 by L.L. -2023]</u>	<u>South</u> North	<u>From Kemble Ave. 20 feet west of crosswalk From Fair St. corner west for 37 ft</u>
<u>Main St. [Added -2023 by L.L. -2023]Main St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u>	<u>South</u> South	<u>From Kemble Ave 20 feet east of corner From Kemble Ave. 20 feet west of crosswalk</u>
<u>Main St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]Main St. [Added -2023 by L.L. -2023]</u>	<u>South</u> South	<u>From 87 Main St. east for 20 ft from crosswalk From Kemble Ave 20 feet east of corner</u>
<u>Main St. [Added -2023 by L.L. -2023]</u>	<u>South</u> South	<u>From 87 Main St. west for 20</u>

Formatted: Font: Bold

Commented [ES20]: Re: Marie's correction- no parking is only for the Crosswalk Zone here. The other 17 feet are in the Restricted Parking section for Police and Official Vehicles.

Commented [ES21]: Re: Marie's corrections of her own work...

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

<u>by L.L. -2023</u> Main St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]		<u>ft from crosswalk</u> From 87 Main St. east for 20 ft from crosswalk
<u>Main St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u> Main St. [Added -2023 by L.L. -2023]	<u>North</u> South	<u>From Garden St. 20 feet west of crosswalk</u> From 87 Main St. west for 20 ft from crosswalk
<u>Main St. [Added -2023 by L.L. -2023]</u> Main St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	<u>North</u> North	<u>From Garden St. 20 ft east of corner</u> From Garden St. 20 feet west of crosswalk
<u>Main St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u> Main St. [Added -2023 by L.L. -2023]	<u>North</u> North	<u>From Locust Ridge for 20 ft east of crosswalk</u> From Garden St. 20 ft east of corner
<u>Main St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u> Main St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	<u>South</u> North	<u>For 20 ft east & west of crosswalk at Maple Ter. steps</u> From Locust Ridge for 20 ft east of crosswalk
<u>Main St. [Added -2023 by L.L. -2023]</u> Main St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	<u>North</u> South	<u>For 20 ft east and west of Rock St.</u> For 20 ft east & west of crosswalk at Maple Ter. steps
<u>Main St. [Added -2023 by L.L. -2023]</u> Main St. [Added -2023 by L.L. -2023]	<u>South</u> North	<u>For 20 ft east and west of Stone St.</u> For 20 ft east and west of Rock St.
<u>Main St. [Added -2023 by L.L. -2023]</u> Main St. [Added -2023 by L.L. -2023]	<u>South</u> South	<u>For 43 ft east of Lunn Ter.</u> For 20 ft east and west of Stone St.
<u>Main St. [Added -2023 by L.L. -2023]</u> Main St. [Added -2023 by L.L. -2023]	<u>North</u> South	<u>For 20 ft east of Depot Sq.</u> For 43 ft east of Lunn Ter.
<u>Main St. [Added -2023 by L.L. -2023]</u> Main St. [Added -2023 by L.L. -2023]	<u>Both</u> North	<u>In space between Depot Sq. and train tracks and dead-end turn-around to Lunn Terr.</u> For 20 ft east of Depot Sq.

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Line spacing: Multiple 1.08 li

Formatted: Line spacing: Multiple 1.08 li

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

<p><u>Maple Terrace [Added - - 2023 by L.L. -2023]</u><u>Main St. [Added - -2023 by L.L. -2023]</u></p>	<p><u>North</u><u>Both</u></p>	<p><u>Entire length</u><u>In space between Depot Sq. and train tracks and dead-end turn-around to Lunn Terr.</u></p>
<p><u>Marion Ave. [Added 2-27-2001 by L.L. 2-2001; Amended 2-14-17 by L.L. 1-2017]</u><u>Maple Terrace [Added - -2023 by L.L. -2023]</u></p>	<p><u>West</u><u>North</u></p>	<p><u>Entire Length [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u><u>Entire length</u></p>
<p><u>Marion Ave. [Added 2-14-17 by L.L. 1-2017]</u><u>Marion Ave. [Added 2-27-2001 by L.L. 2-2001; Amended 2-14-17 by L.L. 1-2017]</u></p>	<p><u>East</u><u>West</u></p>	<p><u>From across the street from the south side of the driveway at 3 Marion Ave. to Wall St.</u><u>Entire Length [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u></p>
<p><u>Market St. [Added 10-22-1991 by L.L. 1-1991]</u><u>Marion Ave. [Added 2-14-17 by L.L. 1-2017]</u></p>	<p><u>West</u><u>East</u></p>	<p><u>Entire Length [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u><u>Between 5 Marion Ave. and Wall St.</u></p>
<p><u>Market St. Market St. [Added 10-22-1991 by L.L. 1-1991]</u></p>	<p><u>East [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u><u>West</u></p>	<p><u>40 Market St. to 7 Market St. [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u><u>Entire Length [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u></p>
<p><u>Morris Ave. [Added 5-27-03 by L.L. 1-2003]</u><u>Market St.</u></p>	<p><u>Both</u><u>East [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u></p>	<p><u>From 25 feet north of East Belvedere/West Belvedere to points even with Haldane tennis courts [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u><u>40 Market St. to 7 Market St. [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u></p>
<p><u>Morris Ave. [Added 2-14-2017 by L.L. 1-2017]</u><u>Morris Ave. [Added 5-27-03 by L.L. 1-2003]</u></p>	<p><u>East</u><u>Both</u></p>	<p><u>From Craigside Dr. for 50 feet south</u><u>From 25 feet north of East Belvedere/West Belvedere to points even with Haldane tennis courts [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u></p>
<p><u>Morris Ave. [Added 2-14-2017 by L.L. 1-2017]</u><u>Morris Ave. [Added 2-14-2017 by</u></p>	<p><u>East</u><u>East</u></p>	<p><u>From Main St. (Rte. 301) for 38 feet north [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-</u></p>

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

L.L. 1-2017		2021 From Craigside Dr. for 50 feet south
Morris Ave. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]Morris Ave. [Added 2-14-2017 by L.L. 1-2017]	West East	From Northern Ave. south for 36 feetFrom Main St. (Rte. 301) for 38 feet north [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Mountain Ave. [Added 5-27-03 by L.L. 1-2003]Morris Ave. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	SouthWest	From Locust Rdg. west to crosswalk across Mountain Ave. and 20 ft. west of said crosswalk [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]From Northern Ave. south for 36 feet
Mountain Ave. Mountain Ave. [Added 5-27-03 by L.L. 1-2003]	SouthSouth	From Locust Rdg. east for 20 ft. [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]From Locust Rdg. west to crosswalk across Mountain Ave. and 20 ft. west of said crosswalk [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Mountain Ave. Mountain Ave.	NorthSouth	From crosswalk at intersection with Craigside Drive west for 20 ft. [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]From Locust Rdg. east for 20 ft. [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Mountain Ave. [Added 2-14-2017 by L.L. 1-2017]Mountain Ave.	SouthNorth	From Cedar St. to 25 feet west of intersectionFrom crosswalk at intersection with Craigside Drive west for 20 ft. [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Mountain Ave. Mountain Ave. [Added 2-14-2017 by L.L. 1-2017]	NorthSouth	From Cedar St. to 30 feet west of intersectionFrom Cedar St. to 25 feet west of intersection
Mountain Ave. [Added 2-14-2017 by L.L. 1-2017]Mountain Ave.	NorthNorth	From Stop sign west to Craigside Dr. [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]From Cedar St. to 30 feet west of intersection

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

<p><u>New St. [Added 2-27-2001 by L.L. 2-2001]</u>Mountain Ave. [Added 2-14-2017 by L.L. 1-2017]</p>	<p><u>South</u>North</p>	<p><u>From Market St. to Hudson House Municipal Parking Lot [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u> [Amended - - -2023 by L.L. - -2023] <u>From Stop sign west to Craigside Dr. [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u></p>
<p><u>New St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u>New St. [Added 2-27-2001 by L.L. 2-2001]</p>	<p><u>North</u>South</p>	<p><u>From 8 New St to West St</u>From Market St. to Hudson House Municipal Parking Lot [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021] [Amended - - -2023 by L.L. - -2023]</p>
<p><u>North St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u>New St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</p>	<p><u>North</u>North</p>	<p><u>Entire Length</u>From 8 New St to West St</p>
<p><u>Northern Ave. [Added 2-27-2001 by L.L. 2-2001]</u>North St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</p>	<p><u>North [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u>North</p>	<p><u>Between Fair St. and 110 feet east of Church St.</u>Entire Length</p>
<p><u>Northern Ave. [Added 2-27-2001 by L.L. 2-2001]</u>Northern Ave. [Added 2-27-2001 by L.L. 2-2001]</p>	<p><u>South [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u>North [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</p>	<p><u>Between Morris Ave. (Rte. 9D) and High St. [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u>Between Fair St. and 110 feet east of Church St.</p>
<p><u>Northern Ave. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u>Northern Ave. [Added 2-27-2001 by L.L. 2-2001]</p>	<p><u>North</u>South [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</p>	<p><u>From Morris Ave. (Rte. 9D) west for 25 feet</u>Between Morris Ave. (Rte. 9D) and High St. [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</p>
<p><u>Northern Ave. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u>Northern Ave. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</p>	<p><u>South</u>North</p>	<p><u>From Garden St. 25 feet west.</u>From Morris Ave. (Rte. 9D) west for 25 feet</p>
<p><u>Northern Ave. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u>Northern Ave. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</p>	<p><u>South</u>South</p>	<p><u>From Garden St. 25 feet east.</u>From Garden St. 25 feet west.</p>

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

<u>Railroad Ave. [Added 9-9-1993 by L.L. No. 3-1993]Northern Ave. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u>	<u>South</u> South	<u>Entire Length</u> From Garden St. 25 feet east.
<u>Railroad Ave. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]Railroad Ave. [Added 9-9-1993 by L.L. No. 3-1993]</u>	<u>North</u> South	<u>20 feet west from Stone St</u> Entire Length
<u>Rock St. Railroad Ave. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u>	<u>South</u> West <u>North</u>	<u>Entire Length</u> 20 feet west from Stone St
<u>Rock St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021] [Amended - -2023 by L.L. - 2023]Rock St.</u>	<u>East</u> South <u>West</u>	<u>From southern end of the crosswalk at Main St. south for 20 8.5 feet</u> Entire Length
<u>Rock St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]Rock St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021] [Amended - -2023 by L.L. - 2023]</u>	<u>East</u> East	<u>From 96 feet at the southern end of the crosswalk at Main St. for 89 feet</u> [Amended - -2023 by L.L. - 2023]From southern end of the crosswalk at Main St. south for 20 8.5 feet
<u>Stone St. [Amended 2-27-2001 by L.L. 2-2001]Rock St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u>	<u>West</u> East	<u>Between Railroad Ave. and Cross St. and 15 ft south of intersection at Railroad Ave. From 6996.5 feet at the southern end of the crosswalk at Main St. for 89.374 feet</u> [Amended - -2023 by L.L. - 2023]
<u>Stone St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021] [Repealed - -2023 by L.L. -2023]Stone St. [Amended 2-27-2001 by L.L. 2-2001]</u>	<u>Both</u> West	<u>From Main St. north for 18 feet</u> Between Railroad Ave. and Cross St.
<u>Stone St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]Stone St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u>	<u>East</u> Both	<u>from 16-18 Stone to Cross St</u> From Main St. north for 18 feet
<u>Wall St. [Added 11-04-2021]</u>	<u>Both</u> East	<u>Entire Length</u> from 16-18

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

by L.L. 35-2021 Stone St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]		Stone to Cross St
West St. [Amended 5-9-95 by L.L. 5-1995] Wall St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	East Both	Main St. to New St. [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021] Entire Length
West St. [Added 2-27-2001 by L.L. 2-2001] West St. [Amended 5-9-95 by L.L. 5-1995]	Both [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021] East	Around the Bandstand Main St. to New St. [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
West St. [Added 2-27-2001 by L.L. 2-2001] West St. [Added 2-27-2001 by L.L. 2-2001]	West Both [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	North end of Street to south corner of 3 West St. [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021] Around the Bandstand
West St. West St. [Added 2-27-2001 by L.L. 2-2001]	West West	In front of Sewer Pumping Station North end of Street to south corner of 3 West St. [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
West St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021] West St.	West & East West	At Main St. north for 20 ft from crosswalk In front of Sewer Pumping Station
West St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	West & East	At Main St. north for 20 ft from crosswalk

§ 126-36. Schedule IX: Seasonal Parking Restrictions.

The Village Board of Trustees may by resolution adopt seasonal parking restrictions. ~~[Amended 5-27-2003 by L.L.2003-01] [Amended - -2023 by L.L. -2023]~~

In accordance with the provisions of § 126-15:

During the period of time beginning November 15th and continuing up to and including April 15th the following year, no motor vehicle, trailer or wheel conveyance shall be allowed or permitted to stop, unattended by a licensed driver, or to stand or park, on any Village road or highway or on any town, county or state highway within the Village between the hours of 12:01 a.m. and 6:00 a.m.

Areas provided for seasonal off-street parking are: Kemble Avenue south of The Boulevard, south side of The Boulevard, south side of New Street adjacent to the boat club entrance, the American Legion parking lot, and the west side of Fair Street at Mayor’s Park. The ~~municipal~~ Municipal

DRAFT I

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

~~parking-Parking lot-Lots on Fair Street is-are~~ available for winter parking between the hours of 9:00 p.m. and 8 a.m. [Amended - -2023 by L.L. -2023]

Commented [ES22]: Re: Marie's suggestion to add New Street Municipal Parking Lot to winter parking use.

§ 126-37. Schedule X: No Stopping or Standing. [Amended 5-27-03 by L.L. 2003-01; 2-14-2017 by L.L. 1-2017]

In accordance with the provisions of § 126-16, the stopping and standing of vehicles is prohibited in the following locations:

Name of Street	Side	Location
Main St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	South	From the eastern entrance to the subway to Lunn Ter.
Main St. (End) to Depot Sq. Turn Around [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]		Entire area on the east side of the railroad tracks to west corner of Lunn Ter.
Morris Ave.	East	From Craigside Dr. for 62 feet south
Mountain Ave.	North	From east border of cemetery to Craigside Dr. [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Mountain Ave.	South	From Craigside Dr. east to Locust Rdg.

§ 126-38

§ 126-39

§ 126-38. Schedule XI: No Parking Certain Hours. [Amended 12-5-00 by L.L. 2000-13]

In accordance with the provisions of §126-17, the parking of vehicles is prohibited in the following locations during the hours indicated:

Name of Street	Side	Location
(Reserved)		

§ 126-39. Schedule XII: Limited Time Parking. [Amended 2-27-01 by L.L. 2001-02]

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

In accordance with the provisions of § 126-18, the parking of vehicles is prohibited in the locations described below for a longer period of time than that designated during the hours indicated:

Name of Street	Side	Limit	Time Hours	Location
Cross St.	South	5 consecutive hours	8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.	Entire Street First 3 parking spots nearest to Fair St [Amended - -2023 by L.L. -2023]
Depot Sq.	Both	2 consecutive hours	8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	11 spaces on West side; Entire East side [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
Fish St. [Added 6-7-05 by L.L. 3-2005]	East	2 consecutive hours [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.	Entire Street
Furnace St.	East	5 consecutive hours	8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.	Entire Street First parking spot nearest to Main St [Amended - -2023 by L.L. -2023]
Garden St.	East	5 consecutive hours	8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.	Entire Street First 2 parking spots nearest to Main St [Amended - -2023 by L.L. -2023]
Kemble Ave. [Amended 4-20-1993 by L. L. 2-1993]	East	5 consecutive hours	8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.	Entire Street First parking spot nearest to Main St [Amended - -2023 by L.L. -2023]
Main St. [Amended 6-13-00 by L.L. 13-	South	4 3 consecutive hours	9 10 :00 a.m. to 6 5 :00 p.m.	From Lunn Ter. to High St. Chestnut St.

Formatted: Font: Bold

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

2000]				(Rte. 9D) with exception of 15 minute parking areas shown below [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021] [Amended -2023 by L.L. -2023]
Main St. [Amended 4-27-1999]	North	34 consecutive hours	109:00 a.m. to 65:00 p.m.	From Church St. Morris Ave. (Rte. 9D) to Depot Sq. with exception of 15 minute parking areas shown below [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021] [Amended -2023 by L.L. -2023]
Main St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	North / South	2 consecutive hours	8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.	From Metro-North Railroad Tracks to Hudson River
Main St. [Amended 4-27-199 by L.L. 1-1999 and 5-27-2003]	North	15 minutes	All times	For 17 ft after the 20 ft from Crosswalk Zone from e East corners of Garden St. and Stone St. [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021] [Amended -2023 by L.L. -2023]
Main St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	North	15 minutes	All times	For 17 ft after the Crosswalk Zone 20 ft from

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

				<u>e</u> East corners of Depot Sq., Church St., Fair St. <u>east of crosswalk + 20 ft.</u> <u>[Amended -2023 by L.L. -2023]</u>
Market St. [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	East	2 consecutive hours	8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.	7 Market St. to Main St.
Market St. [Amended 4-27-1999, 5-27-03, 7-12-05]	East	2 consecutive hours [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	Lunn Ter. to Metro-North parking lot [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
New St. [Added 6-7-05 by L.L. 3-2005]	South	2 consecutive hours [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.	From New St. Municipal Lot to West St. [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
North St. [Added 6-7-05 by L.L. 3-2005]	South [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	2 hours [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.	From 15 feet east of fire hydrant to North St. driveway of 34 West St. [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
<u>Railroad Ave.</u> <u>[Amended 9-9-1993 by L.L. 8-1993]</u>	<u>North</u>	<u>5 consecutive hours</u>	<u>8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.</u>	<u>Entire Street</u>
Rock St.	North/East	5 consecutive hours	8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.	<u>Entire Street</u> <u>3 parking spots from Main St.</u> <u>[Amended -2023 by L.L. -2023]</u>

Formatted: Font: Bold

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

Stone St. <u>[Amended - -2023 by L.L. -2023]</u>	Both <u>West</u>	5 consecutive hours	8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.	Entire Street First <u>5 spots from Main St.</u>
Stone St. <u>[Added - -2023 by L.L. -2023]</u>	<u>East</u>	<u>5 consecutive hours</u>	<u>8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.</u>	<u>First 6 spots from Main St</u>
West St. <u>[Amended 5-9-95]</u>	West	2 hours	8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.	3 West St. to Pump Station <u>[Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u>
West St. <u>[Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]</u>	East	2 hours	8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.	North St. to <u>Main St. <u>[Amended - -2023 by L.L. -2023]</u></u>

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

§ 126-40

§ 126-40

§ 126-40. Schedule XIII: Truck Exclusions. [Added 6-1-1993 by L.L. No. 4-1993]

Trucks, commercial vehicles, tractor-trailer combinations, tractor-semitrailer combinations and tractor-trailer-semitrailer combinations in excess of ten thousand (10,000) pounds gross weight and any vehicle more than eight (8) feet in width and 24 (twenty-four) feet in length are excluded at all times or as specified on the following Village of Cold Spring streets to promote safe and uninterrupted traffic flow. This exclusion is not to be construed to prevent the delivery or pickup of merchandise or other property along the streets from which such vehicles or combinations are excluded. (Ref: NYS Vehicle & Traffic Law, Art. 39, § 1640. 20). The specified streets are as follows: [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]

Name of Street	Limits
Academy Street	Entire length
B Street	Entire length
Cherry Street	Entire length

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

Church Street	Entire length
Cross Street	Entire length
Fair Street	Saturday 4:00 p.m. to Monday 6:00 a.m. Sunday 7:00 p.m. [Amended - -2023 by L.L. -2023]
Fish Street [Added 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	North of Main Street
Furnace Street	Entire length
Garden Street	Entire length
Kemble Avenue	Entire length
Marion Avenue	Entire length
Parrott Street	North of Pine Street
Parsonage Street	North of Pine Street
Railroad Avenue [Amended 11-04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]	Entire Length
Rock Street	Entire length
Stone Street	Entire length
Wall Street	Entire length
West Street	North of Main Street

§ 126-41. Parking in Municipal Parking Lots. [Amended 4-12-2016 by L.L. 2-2016; 6-29- 2021 by L.L 02-2021]

- A. General. The Municipal Parking Lots (the “Lots”) located on Fair Street and New St. are intended for the use of resident and visitor parking of licensed, registered and insured vehicles ~~year-round~~year-round. No buses or campers are permitted due to the size limitations unless specifically permitted by the Village Board. [Amended - -2023 by L.L. -2023]
- B. The Lots shall have outlined parking spaces numbered with appropriate signs, together with proper signage for the operation of the Mobile Parking Meter Application. The Mobile Parking Meter Application and Parking Meter Kiosks will accept credit cards, debit cards or other such payment method as may be designated by the Village Board. [Amended - -2023 by L.L. -2023]

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

C. Fees. Any person desiring to park any vehicle within such Municipal Lots shall pay via the [Parking Meter Kiosk](#), Mobile Parking Meter Application on their smart phone or by calling the toll free number shown on the signage and following the direction thereon for the time desired. [\[Amended - -2023 by L.L. -2023\]](#)

C.D. Hours and days of operation. The Municipal Lots shall operate 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, except from November 15th through April 15th between the hours of 9 p.m. and 8 a.m. to allow for mandatory off-street parking during the winter months.

D.E. Expired Parking. It shall be unlawful to park any vehicle or to permit a vehicle to remain parked in any Municipal Lots parking space without paying the proper payment heretofore designated or for longer than the period for which the proper payment was paid.

E.F. Enforcement. The provisions of this section shall be enforced by the [Cold Spring](#) Police Department [and mutual aid agencies](#) of the Village of Cold Spring pursuant to §126-19 of this Chapter.

§ 126-42

§ 126-42

§ 126-42. Restricted Parking. [Added 2-14-2017 by L.L. 1-2017]

The parking of vehicles is restricted at all times in the locations listed below:

Street	Side	Location	Restriction
Church St.	West	Side of Firehouse	Fire Personnel Only
Main St.	South	In front of Village Hall for +34 ft pastwest of the 20 ft Crosswalk Zone [Amended - -2023 by L.L. -	Police Vehicles Only; Monday through Fridays between 9am & 3pm for Quick Business in Village Hall [Amended 11-

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

		<u>2023]</u>	04-2021 by L.L. 35-2021]
<u>Main St. [Added - -2023 by L.L. - 2023]</u>	North	<u>Across from Village Hall, west of Fair St. +17 ft past-west of the corner 20 ft Crosswalk Zone</u>	<u>Police Vehicles and Village Hall Officials and Village Employee Parking Only</u>
<u>Chestnut Ridge Street [Added - -2023 by L.L. - 2023]</u>	East	<u>In bus parking pull off area</u>	<u>Busses, trucks, and oversized vehicles may park here temporarily, not exceeding 3 hours.</u>

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

§ 126-43. Schedule XIV: Resident Permit Parking. [Added - -2023 by L.L. -2023].
 In accordance with § 126-18.1, the parking of vehicles on streets without a resident parking permit is prohibited in the locations described below during the hours indicated listed on the street signage adjacent to and/or in the general vicinity of the indicated Street Parking::

<u>STREET</u>	<u>SIDE</u>	<u>HOURS</u>	<u>AREA</u>
<u>Church St</u>	<u>West</u>	<u>9:00 a.m.—6:00 p.m.</u>	<u>North from of 7-9 Church St. to 25 ft from corner of Northern Ave</u>
<u>Church St</u>	<u>East</u>	<u>9:00 a.m.—6:00 p.m.</u>	<u>From 18 Church St to 25 ft from corner of Northern Ave</u>
<u>Cross St</u>	<u>South</u>	<u>9:00 a.m.—6:00 p.m.</u>	<u>4 parking spots from corner of Stone St.</u>
<u>Furnace St</u>	<u>East</u>	<u>9:00 a.m.—6:00 p.m.</u>	<u>From 6 Furnace St to 20 ft from corner of Wall St.</u>
<u>Garden St</u>	<u>East</u>	<u>9:00 a.m.—6:00 p.m.</u>	<u>From 68 ft from Main St to Northern Ave corner</u>
<u>High St</u>	<u>East</u>	<u>9:00 a.m.—6:00 p.m.</u>	<u>From 54 ft from Main St to 15 ft south of Haldane St and from Haldane St to Northern Ave</u>
<u>High St</u>	<u>West</u>	<u>9:00 a.m.—6:00 p.m.</u>	<u>From 88 ft from Main St to Northern Ave</u>
<u>Kembele Ave</u>	<u>East</u>	<u>9:00 a.m.—6:00 p.m.</u>	<u>From 2 Kemble Ave to Wall St/Rock St intersection</u>

Formatted Table

DRAFT I

VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

Railroad Ave	North	9:00 a.m.—6:00 p.m.	From 20 ft from Stone St to Depot Sq
Rock St	North	9:00 a.m.—6:00 p.m.	From no parking area past 6 Rock St to Kemble Ave
Stone St	East	9:00 a.m.—6:00 p.m.	From 4 Stone St to 16 Stone St
Stone St	West	9:00 a.m.—6:00 p.m.	In front of 9-11 Stone St

Formatted Table